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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk D .
) W .

FROM: Jeff Bates, Research Associate, Division of Regulatory Analysis ( o :; -g
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RE: Docket No. 110325-TP - Corrected transmittal letter - O

Windstream Florida, Inc. filed a request for approval of an interconnection agreement on

December, 21, 2011, however the letter was styled incorrectly. On March 22, 2012, Windstream
faxed a corrected transmittal letter correcting the agreement is a resale agreement.

Due to
network problems with the Commission website, the company faxed the corrected letter to staff.

The corrected letter is attached for inclusion in the docket file.
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Scott Terry
Staff Manager - Contract Negotiations

Windstream Communications
4001 Rodney Parham Road
Mailstop: 1170 B1F2-12A

Littie Rock, AR 72212

t: 501.748.5397

f: 501.748.6583
scott.a.terry@windstream.com

March 22, 2012

Ms. Ann Cole

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Corrected Transmittal Letter For Docket 110325-TP - Resale Agreement
between Windstream Florida, Inc. and Spectrotel, Inc. dfb/a One Touch
Communications d/bfa Touch Base Communication

Dear Ms. Cole,

Enclosed for filing are one {1} copy and an origina! of the above-referenced

Resale Agreement between Windstream Florida, Inc. and Spectrotel, Inc. d/b/a

One Touch Communications dfb/a Touch Base Communication.,

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate

copy of this letter and returning the same to me in the self-addressed, stamped

envelope,

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
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